Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 27 July 2023 12:46 am

To: SAMANTHA TAN; SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM23D205089/SMJ3784U/THAMYL & Your Ref: SJQ856P

Without Prejudice
Hi Samantha
Thanks for your reply.

We are not able to reply to liability as we are still reviewing the case.

Hi LKK

Please conduct PRS.

Thanks.

Pauline Tham
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6541 | F:(65)6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AXEJfi Taiping SG




Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this
message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: SAMANTHA TAN <sam@sngahtee.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 3:37 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM23D205089/SMJ3784U/THAMYL & Your Ref: SJQ856P

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear All,
Please arrange LKK to survey the vehicle.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Samantha Tan | sam@sngahtee.com

SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457

TEL: 62686183 (4LINES) | FAX: 62681429 | Find us at https://checkpoint.url-
protection.com/v1/url?o=http%3A//www.sngahtee.com&g=0TQxYTM2YWUyYihkZGZkNw ==8&h=0GNjZJAXZWFmZDA4MjA3MTY4MWUSN2FIN2MxYzg2YzAwM
TESMTEwWZDk3YiM2ZjQ10TVIOTMINTZIMIIXOWIOYQ==&p=YzJIOmNOaXNnOmM6bzpjYik4YWFIZGNhYmYxODQ4NzdINGUzYWI1ZjYONmMYxODp2MTpOOkY=

SNGAHTE

MOTOR & PANEL SE

From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 2:50 PM




To: pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com; sam@sngahtee.com
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM23D205089/SMJ3784U/THAMYL & Your Ref: SJQ856P

Dear Sir/Madam,

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action.

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you.

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com.

Please do not reply to this email.

Best regards,

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175



W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X3EJffits Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized

disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



